

Safety and Productivity Solutions

9680 Old Bailes Road

Fort Mill, SC 29707 USA

www.honeywell.com

www.honeywellaidc.com

C2PC Request Letter

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Subject:

Class II permissive change for **FCC ID: HD5-CK67X0N** (Original Grant Date:
08/27/2024(DXX/DSS/DTS/NII/6XD), 09/30/2024(6CD))

Applicant: Honeywell International Inc

Dear Sirs,

This is to request a class II permissive change for **FCC ID: HD5-CK67X0N**, Original Grant Date:
08/27/2024(DXX/DSS/DTS/NII/6XD), 09/30/2024(6CD).

The major change filed under this application is as outlined below:

- 1. Add heather function and corresponding non-RF circuit.**
- 2. Replace uMCP via UFS and memory, and corresponding non-RF circuit.**
- 3. New shielding design for 2nd BT (RF circuit without changed.).**

Nothing has changed except for the above-mentioned. If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Signature: 

Print Name: Cindy Jiang

Title: Global Regulatory Compliance Manager

Date: January 9, 2025